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MEMORANDUM 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

<GO!NPff}Ef~'ri:.:\1../EYES ONLY September 21, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: BRENT SCOWCROFT 

Ambassador Volpe asked me to convey the following message to you: 

"It was great seeing you last week in Washington and thanks again 
for your generous attendance at the Italian American Foundation 
dinner. You did a bang-up job. It was greatly appreciated. 

"I have gone through a great deal of personal anguish since our con­
versation at the White House last Thursday morning. You know how· 
proud I am to be representing you in Italy at this critical moment. 
As our first Ambassador of Italian origin to Italy, this position has 
significance to the Italian-American community at large. I also am 
concerned about what my departure at this ti~ might imply here 
regarding our attitudes toward the Italian Communist Party and toward 
the pre sent Andreotti government. 

"As important as these concerns are to me personally, as well as to 
our relations here, I realize the most important consideration of the 
moment is your election. 

"I therefore want you to know that I leave it to you to determine what 
way I can be of the most meaningful help to you. H you feel in the 
brief time left before the election there is some form of visible and 
substantive capacity in which I can advance your candidacy, I would be 
honored to accept your decision to serve as you deem best. 

"Good luck on September 23. Just be Jerry Ford -- that's the winning 
formula. Warmest regards." 
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